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2 messages

Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 5 August 2024 at 13:50
To: Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital>

Hi Galina,
Please let me know if you require anything more.
Thanks

Kind Regards
Emily McAlister
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Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered by a signed terms of
engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It
and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any
action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and delete
this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mark Soper <Marksoper@mdgifa.com>

Date: Mon, 5 Aug 2024 at 12:45

Subject: FW: Universal Group EPF - Split of SSAS Rent
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Cc: Charlotte De Paepe <charlottedp@mdgifa.com>

Hi Emily

Please see the breakdown below.

Best regards

Mark

Mark Soper ACII
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Authorised and Regulated by The Financial Conduct Authority

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or company to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Myers Davison Ginger Ltd or any of its affiliates. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify Myers Davison Ginger Ltd by telephone on 01296 392999.

Hi Mark,

The actual rental income was £172,200 as per note 6 in the accounts:

6. Investment income

Rental income
Dilapidations income
RRental expenses

This was split as follows:

The rent for the connected parties is £162,600 (£153,600 5G and £9,000 PCL) and from unconnected parties, being

£9,600 (Barlows).

The dilapidations income was from an unconnected party for Forfar.

Let me know if you need a breakdown of the expenses.

Kind regards,
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Kimberley Lombard

Finance Director

01494 835457

Lines & Cally | P Telpphony | Telephone Systend | Busineds Mobides | Broadbend

klombard@5gcomms.com

Out of hours: 01494 833833

Galina Williams <galina@retirement.capital> 5 August 2024 at 13:51
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Great!! Thank you so much!
[Quoted text hidden]
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